Report to Economic Development Subcommittee

TO: Economic Development Subcommittee
FROM: Kyle Warsinski, Economic Development Director

AGENDA DATE: January 13, 2026

TITLE: BUSINESS & EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE CENTER UPDATE -
NOVEMBER 2025
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends that the Economic Development Subcommittee receive and file the
November BERC Report.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION

The Economic Development operates the award-winning Moreno Valley Business &
Employment Resource Center (BERC) in partnership with the Riverside County
Workforce Development Board. Program activities that occur at the BERC include
employment services for job seekers and business services for Moreno Valley-based
businesses. Each month, the staff publishes the Business & Employment Resource
Center Update, which provides information about programs and activities.

Staff will provide a verbal update to the Economic Development Subcommittee regarding
the performance and key milestones of business development, workforce development,
and outreach events.
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